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See Things Differently®

March 20, 2025

Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Request for Extension of Time to File Response to Petition
Fane Lozman v. City of Riviera Beach, Florida
S. Ct. No. 24-908

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for Respondent, the City of Riviera Beach (“Respondent”). The Petition 
for a Writ of Certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on February 20, 2025, 
and docketed on February 24, 2025. Our response is due on March 26, 2025.

The purpose of this letter is to respectfully request, under Supreme Court Rules 15.3 
and 30.4, a thirty (30) day extension of time to and including April 25, 2025, to 
respond to the Petition.

This is Respondent’s first request for an extension of time to respond to the Petition. 
Good cause exists for the requested extension. Apart from this case, I have multiple 
other professional commitments and my team consists of attorneys who likewise have 
a heavy case load and are new to this matter, making it difficult to prepare a full 
response to the Petition by the present due date. The requested extension is necessary 
for my team to become fully familiar with the legal issues and record in this case and 
prepare a response to the Petition that will best serve the Court in its deliberations 
on this matter.



SC24-908 
Fane Lozman v. City of Riviera Beach, Florida 

Page 2 of 3 

4929-5648-1320, v. 4

Petitioner, having been twice granted extensions to file their Petition, have, through 
their counsel, Tobias S. Loss-Eaton, stated that they have no objection to this request. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Amy Taylor Petrick 

Amy Taylor Petrick 
Counsel for Respondent, City of Riviera Beach, Florida 

cc:  See Attached Service List 
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SERVICE LIST

TOBIAS S. LOSS-EATON 
Counsel of Record 
NICOLE M. BAADE 
OGEMDI MADUIKE 
SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP 
1501 K Street N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
(202) 736-8291 
tlosseaton@sidley.com 

JEFFREY T. GREEN 
DANIELLE HAMILTON 
THE CARTER G. PHILLIPS/SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP SUPREME COURT CLINIC 
NORTHWESTERN PRITZKER SCHOOL OF LAW 
375 East Chicago Avenue 
Chicago, IL 60611 

KERRI BARSH 
GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A. 
333 S.E. 2nd Avenue 
Suite 4400 
Miami, FL 33131 


